

PEZ meeting minutes

Date 17 March 2011

Time 6 pm

Location Adelaide South West Community Centre

Attendees Atma Pramoda, Sophia MacRae, Michelle Knynenburg, Hugh Hunkin

Apologies Rachel van der Linden, Ben de Jonge, Eric Nicholson, Gillian Hunter (ongoing)

Chair: Hugh Hunkin

Minutes: Hugh Hunkin



No#	Discussion	Action
1	PEZ Permablitzes around Adelaide Discussion was had about the general concept of permablitz as a tool for sharing the concept of permaculture with the greater community.	
2	Atma's Permablitz Details of Atma's permablitz, to be held 27 th March, were discussed.	Hugh & Atma to meet prior to p/b to do final planning.
3	Eric's Permablitz A blitz at Eric's place had been planned for May but this could not be discussed in detail as Eric was not present.	
5	Meeting closed 7pm Next meeting: Thursday, April 21st 2011 Note: Meetings are now held on the third Thursday of each month at the South West Community Centre (171 Sturt Street, Adelaide) from 6 pm until about 7pm. Meetings are followed by the committee meetings of the Permaculture Association of SA.	